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South Street Presbyterian Church

The 1878 South Street Presbyterian Church / Parish House was in the Romanesque Revival style and designed by the 
architect J. Cleveland Cady. The site contributes to the Morristown Historic District and has an individual Certificate of 
Eligibility for listing on the State and National Registers.

The 2014 grant provided for work on roof, masonry, and rebuilding of bell tower steps. The 2015 grant provided for 
Phase II Exterior Restoration including slate roof, bell tower louvers and wood dormers.

The 2016 grant will assist with slate roof replacement at the south side of the main roof and the large dormer.

Location: Morristown Town

Grant Recipient: Presbyterian Church in Morristown

Construction Documents2014 $23,640
Roof Restoration2014 $297,512
Phase II Exterior Restoration2015 $219,168
Phase IIB Exterior Restoration2016 $268,360

For more information contact Ray Chang at (973) 829-8120 or via e-mail at rchang@co.morris.nj.us


